

## Links to Licensed Professions per State – August 2017

State	State Agency Link	State Agency Contact Information*	Link to Lists of Boards & Programs (Often the listing of professions is at the bottom of the page, scroll down.)	Notes
AL	There is no central agency for professional licensure in AL.	Alabama handles licensure through independent Boards, there is no coordinating authority. Link is to the 2014 Licensed Occupations Guide that lists all licensed occupations and provides information for each Board. <a href="http://www2.labor.alabama.gov/WorkforceDev/LOG/LOG.pdf">http://www2.labor.alabama.gov/WorkforceDev/LOG/LOG.pdf</a>	<a href="http://inform.alabama.gov/agencysearch.aspx">http://inform.alabama.gov/agencysearch.aspx</a>	Search by type of licensure on interest or leave blank to return all state agencies. Use Agency Search link provided; Search 'licensure' to return list of individual Boards of Licensure by profession.
AK	<a href="https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing.aspx">https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing.aspx</a>	Professional Licensing, Headquarters, PO Box 110806 Juneau, AK 99811-0806; Phone: 907-465-2550; Email: <a href="mailto:license@alaska.gov">license@alaska.gov</a>	<a href="https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing.aspx">https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing.aspx</a>	
AZ	<a href="https://btr.az.gov/">https://btr.az.gov/</a>	Arizona State Board of Technical Registration, 1110 W. Washington Street, Suite 240, Phoenix, AZ 85007, Phone: 602-364-4930	Main page lists professions that are licensed, but no links.	System is currently being updated.
AR	There is no central agency for professional licensure in AR.	Arkansas handles licensure through independent Boards.	<a href="http://www.arkansas.gov/government/agencies">http://www.arkansas.gov/government/agencies</a>	

\* All sources initially documented through online searches in July 2017 by Terri Taylor Straut, WCET Senior Research Analyst

\*\* Information provided intended to provide guidance, it does not constitute legal advice. Institutions should consult their legal counsel for review of statutes and processes in each state to determine action needed.

State	State Agency Link	State Agency Contact Information*	Link to Lists of Boards & Programs (Often the listing of professions is at the bottom of the page, scroll down.)	Notes
CA	<a href="http://www.dca.ca.gov/">http://www.dca.ca.gov/</a>	California Department of Consumer Affairs, Consumer Information Division, 1625 North Market Blvd., Suite N 112, Sacramento, CA 95834; Phone: 800-952-5210	<a href="http://www.dca.ca.gov/about_dca/entities.shtml">http://www.dca.ca.gov/about_dca/entities.shtml</a>	
CO	<a href="https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/dpo">https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/dpo</a>	Colorado Department of Regulatory Agencies, Division of Professions and Occupations, 1560 Broadway, Suite 1350, Denver, CO 80202; Phone: 303-894-7800; email: dora_dpo_licensing@state.co.us	<a href="https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/boards_programs">https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/boards_programs</a>	
CT	<a href="http://www.ct.gov/dcp/cwp/view.asp?q=273664">http://www.ct.gov/dcp/cwp/view.asp?q=273664</a>	Connecticut Department of Consumer Protection, 450 Columbus Boulevard, Suite 901, Hartford, CT 06103-1840; Phone: 860-713-6100; Email: dcpcommissioner@ct.gov	<a href="http://www.ct.gov/dcp/cwp/view.asp?a=1624&amp;q=275772">http://www.ct.gov/dcp/cwp/view.asp?a=1624&amp;q=275772</a>	
DE	<a href="http://dpr.delaware.gov/">http://dpr.delaware.gov/</a>	Division of Professional Regulation, Department of State, Cannon Building, Suite 203, 861 Silver Lake Blvd., Dover, DE 19904; 303-744-4500.	<a href="http://dpr.delaware.gov/">http://dpr.delaware.gov/</a>	
DC	<a href="https://dcra.dc.gov/service/get-professional-license">https://dcra.dc.gov/service/get-professional-license</a>	Department of Consumer and Regulatory Affairs, 1100 4th Street, SW, Washington, DC 20024; Phone: 202-442-4400, Email: dcra@dc.gov	<a href="https://dcra.dc.gov/service/get-professional-license">https://dcra.dc.gov/service/get-professional-license</a>	

State	State Agency Link	State Agency Contact Information*	Link to Lists of Boards & Programs (Often the listing of professions is at the bottom of the page, scroll down.)	Notes
-------	-------------------	-----------------------------------	---	-------

FL	<a href="http://dos.myflorida.com/library-archives/research/florida-information/government/state-resources/professional-licensing/">http://dos.myflorida.com/library-archives/research/florida-information/government/state-resources/professional-licensing/</a>	Florida Department of State, Division of Library and Information Services, R.A. Gray Building, 500 South Bronough Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0250; Phone: 850-245-6500	<a href="http://dos.myflorida.com/library-archives/research/florida-information/government/state-resources/professional-licensing/">http://dos.myflorida.com/library-archives/research/florida-information/government/state-resources/professional-licensing/</a>	
GA	<a href="https://georgia.gov/popular-topic/professional-licenses">https://georgia.gov/popular-topic/professional-licenses</a>	Georgia Secretary of State, 214 State Capitol, Atlanta, GA 30334; 844-753-7825	<a href="http://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/online_licensure_applications">http://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/online_licensure_applications</a>	
HI	<a href="http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/">http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/</a>	Hawaii Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs, Professional & Vocational Licensing; 808-586-3000; Email: pvl@dcca.hawaii.gov	<a href="http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/">http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/</a>	
ID	<a href="https://www.idaho.gov/business/professional-licenses/">https://www.idaho.gov/business/professional-licenses/</a>	Idaho Professional Licenses, 208-332-1824	<a href="https://www.idaho.gov/business/professional-licenses/">https://www.idaho.gov/business/professional-licenses/</a>	
IL	<a href="https://www.idfpr.com/">https://www.idfpr.com/</a>	Illinois Department of Financial & Professional Regulation, 100 West Randolph, 9th Floor, Chicago, IL 60601; 888-473-4858	<a href="http://www.idfpr.com/profs/proflist.asp">http://www.idfpr.com/profs/proflist.asp</a>	
IN	<a href="http://www.in.gov/pla/">http://www.in.gov/pla/</a>	Indiana Professional Licensing Agency, 317-232-2960	<a href="http://www.in.gov/pla/boards.htm">http://www.in.gov/pla/boards.htm</a>	
IA	<a href="https://plb.iowa.gov/">https://plb.iowa.gov/</a>	Iowa Professional Licensing Bureau, 200 E. Grand Ave., Ste 350, Des Moines, IA 50309; Phone: 515-725-9022	<a href="https://eservices.iowa.gov/licensediniowa/">https://eservices.iowa.gov/licensediniowa/</a>	

State	State Agency Link	State Agency Contact Information*	Link to Lists of Boards & Programs (Often the listing of professions is at the bottom of the page, scroll down.)	Notes
-------	-------------------	-----------------------------------	--	-------

KA	<a href="https://www.ksbtp.ks.gov/">https://www.ksbtp.ks.gov/</a>	Kansas State Board of Technical Professions, 900 S.W. Jackson St., Suite 507, Topeka, KS 66612-1257; 785-296-3053	<a href="https://www.ksbtp.ks.gov/">https://www.ksbtp.ks.gov/</a> ; Click Professions tab at top of page for pull down menu that lists professions that are licensed in Kansas.	
KY	<a href="http://dop.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx">http://dop.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx</a>	Kentucky Public Protection Cabinet, Department of Professional Licensing, 911 Leawood Drive, Frankfort, KY 40601; 502-564-3296; occupations&professions@ky.gov	<a href="http://dop.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx">http://dop.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx</a>	Formerly Office of Occupations & Professions, websites are currently being updated.
LA	<a href="http://louisiana.gov/Services/POLicenses/">http://louisiana.gov/Services/POLicenses/</a>	Louisiana Professional and Occupational Licenses	<a href="http://louisiana.gov/Services/POLicenses/">http://louisiana.gov/Services/POLicenses/</a>	
ME	<a href="http://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/">http://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/</a>	Maine Office of Professional and Occupational Regulation, Email: prof.lic@maine.gov	<a href="https://www.pfr.maine.gov/almsonline/almquery/welcome.aspx">https://www.pfr.maine.gov/almsonline/almquery/welcome.aspx</a>	
MD	<a href="https://www.dllr.state.md.us/license/">https://www.dllr.state.md.us/license/</a>	Department of Labor, Licensing & Regulation, 500 North Calvert Street, 3rd Floor, Baltimore, MD 21202, Phone: 410-230-6231.	<a href="https://www.dllr.state.md.us/license/">https://www.dllr.state.md.us/license/</a>	List of professions is on left side of webpage with links to Boards & Commissions.
MA	<a href="http://www.mass.gov/ocabr/government/oaca-agencies/dpl-lp/">http://www.mass.gov/ocabr/government/oaca-agencies/dpl-lp/</a>	Consumer Affairs and Business Regulation, Division of Professional Licensure, 1000 Washington Street, Suite 710, Boston, MA 02118-6100; Phone: 617-727-3074; Contact List by Board of Registration: <a href="http://www.mass.gov/ocabr/government/oaca-agencies/dpl-lp/">http://www.mass.gov/ocabr/government/oaca-agencies/dpl-lp/</a>	<a href="http://www.mass.gov/ocabr/government/oaca-agencies/dpl-lp/">http://www.mass.gov/ocabr/government/oaca-agencies/dpl-lp/</a>	

State	State Agency Link	State Agency Contact Information*	Link to Lists of Boards & Programs (Often the listing of professions is at the bottom of the page, scroll down.)	Notes
MI	<a href="http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-72600---,00.html">http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-72600---,00.html</a>	Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs, Bureau of Professional Licensing; 517-373-8068.	<a href="http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-72600-366235--,00.html">http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-72600-366235--,00.html</a>	
MN	<a href="#">There is no central agency for professional licensure in MN.</a>	Minnesota Department of Commerce, Professional Licensure, 85 7th Pl. E., Suite 500, St. Paul, MN 55101-6013; Phone: 800-657-3978; <a href="mailto:licensing.commerce@state.mn.us">licensing.commerce@state.mn.us</a>	<a href="https://mn.gov/boards/">https://mn.gov/boards/</a>	This link includes the Health Licensing Boards.
MS	There is no central agency for professional licensure in MS.	Professional Licensure Division, 143B Lefleur's Square, Jackson, MS; Mailing Address: MSDH Professional Licensure Division, P.O. Box 1700, Jackson, MS 39215-1700; Phone: 601-364-7360	<a href="http://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/30,0,82.html">http://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/30,0,82.html</a>	This link includes the Health Professions.
MO	<a href="http://pr.mo.gov/">http://pr.mo.gov/</a>	Missouri Division of Professional Registration, 3605 Missouri Boulevard, P.O. Box 1335, Jefferson City, MO 65102-1335; Phone: 573-751-0293; Email: <a href="mailto:profreg@pr.mo.gov">profreg@pr.mo.gov</a>	<a href="http://pr.mo.gov/">http://pr.mo.gov/</a>	
MT	<a href="http://bsd.dli.mt.gov/license">http://bsd.dli.mt.gov/license</a>	Montana Department of Labor & Industry, Professional Licensing Bureau & Board Management Bureau, 301 South Park Ave., PO Box 200513, Helena, MT 59620-0513; Phone: 406-841-2300; Email: <a href="mailto:dlibsdhelp@mt.gov">dlibsdhelp@mt.gov</a>	<a href="http://bsd.dli.mt.gov/license/who_can_renew">http://bsd.dli.mt.gov/license/who_can_renew</a>	

State	State Agency Link	State Agency Contact Information*	Link to Lists of Boards & Programs (Often the listing of professions is at the bottom of the page, scroll down.)	Notes
-------	-------------------	-----------------------------------	---	-------

NE	<a href="#">There is no central agency for professional licensure in NE.</a>	NebraskAccess; Nebraska Library Commission manages the page that links out to all relevant departments and Boards.	<a href="http://nebraskaccess.ne.gov/professionallicensure.aspx">http://nebraskaccess.ne.gov/professionallicensure.aspx</a>	
NV	<a href="#">There is no central agency for professional licensure in NV.</a>	Nevada regulates licensure through a relevant division for each profession. This is the link for Nevada Departments and Boards.	<a href="http://nv.gov/agency/department/">http://nv.gov/agency/department/</a>	
NH	<a href="https://www.oplc.nh.gov/">https://www.oplc.nh.gov/</a>	Office of Professional Licensure and Certification, 121 South Fruit Street, Concord, NH 03301, Phone: 603-271-2152	<a href="https://www.oplc.nh.gov/">https://www.oplc.nh.gov/</a>	
NJ	<a href="http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/Pages/boards-committees.aspx">http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/Pages/boards-committees.aspx</a>	New Jersey Division of Consumer Affairs, Office of the Attorney General.	<a href="http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/Pages/boards-committees.aspx">http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/Pages/boards-committees.aspx</a>	
NM	<a href="http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/">http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/</a>	Boards and Commissions Division, New Mexico Regulation & Licensing Department, Toney Anaya Building, 2550 Cerrillos Road, Santa Fe, NM 87505; Phone: 505-476-4500.	<a href="http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/">http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/</a>	Listing of the individual boards is on the left navigation from this link.
NY	<a href="http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/">http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/</a>	Office of Professions (OP), University of the State of New York, New York State Education Department.	<a href="http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/">http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/</a>	

State	State Agency Link	State Agency Contact Information*	Link to Lists of Boards & Programs (Often the listing of professions is at the bottom of the page, scroll down.)	Notes
NC	<a href="http://nccareers.org/OccLicenses/occ_2016.html">http://nccareers.org/OccLicenses/occ_2016.html</a>	Occupations Requiring a License in North Carolina, Labor & Economic Analysis Division (LEAD), North Carolina Department of Commerce.	<a href="http://nccareers.org/OccLicenses/occ_2016.html">http://nccareers.org/OccLicenses/occ_2016.html</a>	
ND	<a href="https://www.ag.ndsu.edu/ccv/business-reports-forms-and-licenses-required-in-the-state-of-north-dakota/licenses-required-of-individuals-by-the-state-of-north-dakota">https://www.ag.ndsu.edu/ccv/business-reports-forms-and-licenses-required-in-the-state-of-north-dakota/licenses-required-of-individuals-by-the-state-of-north-dakota</a>	Center for Community Vitality, North Dakota State University Extension Service, NDSU Dept. 700, 311 Morrill Hall, P.O. Box 6050, Fargo, ND 58108-6050; Phone: 701-231-8944; Email: Site Manager Lynette.Flage@ndsu.edu	<a href="https://www.ag.ndsu.edu/ccv/business-reports-forms-and-licenses-required-in-the-state-of-north-dakota/licenses-required-of-individuals-by-the-state-of-north-dakota">https://www.ag.ndsu.edu/ccv/business-reports-forms-and-licenses-required-in-the-state-of-north-dakota/licenses-required-of-individuals-by-the-state-of-north-dakota</a>	
OH	<a href="http://business.ohio.gov/licensing/">http://business.ohio.gov/licensing/</a>	Ohio Business Division	<a href="http://business.ohio.gov/licensing/">http://business.ohio.gov/licensing/</a>	
OK	<a href="https://www.ok.gov/about/license_renewal.html">https://www.ok.gov/about/license_renewal.html</a>	OK.gov Professional License Online Services	<a href="https://www.ok.gov/about/license_renewal.html">https://www.ok.gov/about/license_renewal.html</a>	
OR	<a href="http://www.oregon.gov/Pages/licenses.aspx">http://www.oregon.gov/Pages/licenses.aspx</a>	Oregon regulates licensure through a relevant division. This link lists the individual boards.	<a href="http://www.oregon.gov/Pages/licenses.aspx">http://www.oregon.gov/Pages/licenses.aspx</a>	
PA	<a href="http://www.dos.pa.gov/Professionallicensing/Pages/default.aspx">http://www.dos.pa.gov/Professionallicensing/Pages/default.aspx</a>	Pennsylvania Department of State, Licensing Services, 302 North Office Building, Harrisburg, PA 17120.	<a href="https://www.mylicense.pa.gov/">https://www.mylicense.pa.gov/</a>	

State	State Agency Link	State Agency Contact Information*	Link to Lists of Boards & Programs (Often the listing of professions is at the bottom of the page, scroll down.)	Notes
-------	-------------------	-----------------------------------	---	-------

RI	<a href="http://www.dlt.ri.gov/profregs/">http://www.dlt.ri.gov/profregs/</a> ; <a href="http://www.dbr.state.ri.us/about/">http://www.dbr.state.ri.us/about/</a>	Rhode Island Department of Labor and Training, Professional Regulations, Center General Complex, 1511 Pontiac Avenue, Cranston, RI 02920; Phone: 401-462-8580. Rhode Island Department of Business Regulation, 1511 Pontiac Avenue, Cranston, RI 02920; Phone: 401-462-9500	<a href="https://www.ri.gov/Licensing/">https://www.ri.gov/Licensing/</a> ; <a href="http://www.dbr.state.ri.us/licenses/">http://www.dbr.state.ri.us/licenses/</a>	
SC	<a href="http://www.llr.state.sc.us/pol.asp">http://www.llr.state.sc.us/pol.asp</a>	South Carolina Department of Labor, Licensing and Regulation, Synergy Business Park, Kingstree Building, 110 Centerview Dr., Columbia, SC 29210; Phone: 803-896-4300	<a href="http://www.llr.state.sc.us/pol.asp?file=pol/obs.htm">http://www.llr.state.sc.us/pol.asp?file=pol/obs.htm</a>	
SD	<a href="http://dlr.sd.gov/btp/">http://dlr.sd.gov/btp/</a>	South Dakota Board of Technical Professions, Department of Labor & Regulation, 2525 W. Main St., Suite 211, Rapid City, SD 57702, Phone: 605-394-2510; Email: sdbtp@state.sd.us.	<a href="http://dlr.sd.gov/btp/">http://dlr.sd.gov/btp/</a>	Scroll over tab at top 'Learn About Programs' to reveal the listing of the Board.
TN	<a href="https://www.tn.gov/commerce/section/licensing-regulations">https://www.tn.gov/commerce/section/licensing-regulations</a>	Tennessee Department of Commerce & Insurance, Licensing & Regulations, Department of Commerce and Insurance, 500 James Robertson Pkwy, Nashville, TN 37243-0565, Phone: 615-741-2241	<a href="https://www.tn.gov/commerce/section/licensing-regulations">https://www.tn.gov/commerce/section/licensing-regulations</a>	



State	State Agency Link	State Agency Contact Information*	Link to Lists of Boards & Programs (Often the listing of professions is at the bottom of the page, scroll down.)	Notes
TX	<a href="https://www.license.state.tx.us/">https://www.license.state.tx.us/</a>	Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation (TDLR), 920 Colorado, Austin, TX 78701; Mailing Address: P.O. Box 12157, Austin, TX 78711; Phone: 512-463-6599.	<a href="https://www.license.state.tx.us/">https://www.license.state.tx.us/</a>	Other professions, Health, Engineering, etc. are licensed through their independent Boards. Click License Types on top navigation to see what is regulated by TDLR.
UT	<a href="https://dopl.utah.gov/">https://dopl.utah.gov/</a>	Utah Department of Commerce, Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing, P.O. Box 146741, Salt Lake City, Utah 84114-6741; Phone: 801-530-6628.	<a href="https://dopl.utah.gov/licensing/index.html">https://dopl.utah.gov/licensing/index.html</a>	
VT	<a href="https://www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/online-licensing.aspx">https://www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/online-licensing.aspx</a>	Vermont Secretary of State, Online Licensing, 128 State Street, Montpelier, VT 05633-1101; Phone: 802-828-2363	<a href="https://www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions.aspx">https://www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions.aspx</a>	
VA	<a href="http://www.dpor.virginia.gov/">http://www.dpor.virginia.gov/</a>	Virginia Department of Professional and Occupational Regulation, Perimeter Center, Suite 102, 9960 Maryland Drive, Richmond, VA 23233; Phone: 804-367-8500.	<a href="http://www.dpor.virginia.gov/ProfessionsAndOccupations/">http://www.dpor.virginia.gov/ProfessionsAndOccupations/</a>	

State	State Agency Link	State Agency Contact Information*	Link to Lists of Boards & Programs (Often the listing of professions is at the bottom of the page, scroll down.)	Notes
WA	<a href="http://www.dol.wa.gov/business/professionals.html">http://www.dol.wa.gov/business/professionals.html</a>	Washington State Department of Licensing, Business and Professions Division, Department of Licensing, PO Box 9034, Olympia, WA 98507-9034;	<a href="http://www.dol.wa.gov/business/professionals.html">http://www.dol.wa.gov/business/professionals.html</a>	
WV	<a href="http://www.sos.wv.gov/public-services/execrecords/appointments/Pages/LicensingBoardsList.aspx">http://www.sos.wv.gov/public-services/execrecords/appointments/Pages/LicensingBoardsList.aspx</a>	West Virginia Secretary of State, Bldg. 1, Suite 157-K, 1900 Kanawha Blvd. East, Charleston, WV 25305-0070. Phone: 304-558-6000.	<a href="http://www.sos.wv.gov/public-services/execrecords/appointments/Pages/LicensingBoardsList.aspx">http://www.sos.wv.gov/public-services/execrecords/appointments/Pages/LicensingBoardsList.aspx</a>	
WI	<a href="http://dsps.wi.gov/Home">http://dsps.wi.gov/Home</a>	Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services, PO Box 8935, Madison, WI 53708-8935; Phone: 608-266-2112; Email: dsps@wisconsin.gov	<a href="http://dsps.wi.gov/Licenses-Permits/Credentialing">http://dsps.wi.gov/Licenses-Permits/Credentialing</a>	Click on Licenses/Permits/Registrations for list of Professions.
WY	<a href="http://ai.wyo.gov/economic-analysis/professional-licensing-board">http://ai.wyo.gov/economic-analysis/professional-licensing-board</a>	Wyoming Department of Administration and Information, 2001 Capitol Avenue, Room 104, Cheyenne, WY 82002; Phone: 307-777-3628	<a href="http://ai.wyo.gov/economic-analysis/professional-licensing-board">http://ai.wyo.gov/economic-analysis/professional-licensing-board</a>	

\* All sources initially documented through online searches in July 2017 by Terri Taylor Straut, WCET Senior Research Analyst

\*\* Information provided intended to provide guidance, it does not constitute legal advice. Institutions should consult their legal counsel for review of statutes and processes in each state to determine action needed.